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Rachel L. Lamascus

From: Rachel L. Lamascus
Sent: Monday, December 15, 2025 8:37 AM
To: 'Kittrell Leslie'
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Quality Service License Application Update  - Highpoint Health 

Riverview

Great, thank you for letting me know. I will update my notes accordingly.  
 
Thank you,  
Rachel 
 

From: Kittrell Leslie <Leslie.Kittrell@LPNT.net>  
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2025 7:52 PM 
To: Rachel L. Lamascus <Rachel.L.Lamascus@tn.gov> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Quality Service License Application Update - Highpoint Health Riverview 
 
It is the sa me piece of equipment. I emai led Alecia Craighead earlier in the week. She is updat ing the state registry to match the serial number I put on the applicatio n. Please let me know if I need to provide additional infor mation. T hank  
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It is the same piece of equipment.  I emailed Alecia Craighead earlier in the week.  She is updating the 
state registry to match the serial number I put on the application.  Please let me know if I need to provide 
additional information.   
 
Thank you, 
Leslie Kittrell 
 

From: Rachel L. Lamascus <Rachel.L.Lamascus@tn.gov> 
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2025 3:37:47 PM 
To: Kittrell Leslie <Leslie.Kittrell@LPNT.net> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Quality Service License Application Update - Highpoint Health Riverview  
  

Dear Leslie Kittrell, 
  

This is to notify you that your application for a quality license is missing the following information:  
  

        Please confirm if these are the same MRI. 
•        Serial number on application: 963331YM4. Serial number on Medical Equipment Registry: 

R5821 
We need this information to continue processing your application. You will have three (3) days 
from the date of this email to return the requested information to Rachel.l.lamascus@tn.gov. In the 
subject line of the email please include the name of your facility/Physician Practice.  
If the information is not returned within the allotted time, the processing of your application will 
be delayed.  
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Should you have any questions or if I can be of assistance to you, please email me at 
Rachel.l.lamascus@tn.gov.  

  
Sincerely,  

  
  

Rachel  LaMascus, BSN, RN | Quality Initiatives Administrator 
Health Facilities Commission 
Andrew Jackson State Office Building, 9th Floor 
502 Deaderick Street, Nashville, TN 37243 
rachel.l.lamascus@tn.gov  
tn.gov/hfc 
  
Mission Statement: To promote access to quality, cost-effective healthcare in Tennessee 
  

 

The information transmitted via this e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain 
confidential and/or proprietary information. Any use, review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or pursuing of any 
action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are the 
recipient of this e-mail transmission in error, please reply to the sender and delete the material from any computer. Thank you.  
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